
Lavon Economic Development 
Corporation Meeting Agenda

       120 School Rd. 
    Lavon, TX 75166 Ph. (972-843-4220) 

1 of 2 

Monday Aug.14, 2023, 7:00 PM 
at 

Lavon City Hall 
City Council Chambers 

120 School Rd 
Lavon, Texas  

NOTICE OF ATTENDANCE 
NOTICE is hereby given that members of the Lavon City Council, Lavon Planning and Zoning Commission,
Tax Increment Financing Zone # 1 Board, Parks & Recreation and/or Infrastructure Facilities Commission may 
attend at the Lavon Economic Development Corporation Board Meeting August 15, 2023, at 7:00 PM held at the 
Lavon City Hall. 

The meeting agenda and packet are posted online at www.lavonedc.com 

1. Presiding Officer to call the Economic Development Corporation Board meeting to order
and announce that a quorum is present.

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation

3. Items of interest and communications.
Members of the Economic Development Corporation Board can notify others of community
events, functions, and other activities.

4. Consent Agenda *
Consent items are considered routine or non-controversial and will be voted on in one motion.
unless a separate discussion is requested by a board member
1. Approval of the July 10,2023 board meeting minutes

5. Public Comments
Citizens may provide comments. There is a 3-minute time limit per person. The board’s response
to items not on the agenda may be to request items be placed on a future agenda or referred to the
executive director.

6. Discussion & Action

A. Discussion and action of board financials including a brief review of the Annual Audit
for 2022-2023.

B. Discussion and action on moving the meeting time to 6:30PM after Sept.12 which to date
is scheduled for the CISD Career Center tour.

http://www.lavonedc.com/


Lavon Economic Development 
Corporation Meeting Agenda

       120 School Rd. 
    Lavon, TX 75166 Ph. (972-843-4220) 

2 of 2 

C. Discussion and action for a Dec.12 LEDC meeting with a Strategic Planning Holiday 
dinner.

D. Discussion and action on Civic Plus Web Site Agreement and new platform.
E. Election of Officers for 2023-2024.
F. Discussion and action on Aerial Dynamic Map and Story brochure.
G. Discussion of Marketing Plans and Economic Development actions including but not 

limited to:
1. Report on Back to School Bash, Aug.5.
2. Report on NTX Infrastructure Summit, Aug.9.
3. Report on EDC Contributions to the City newsletter and plans for Sept. and Oct.
4. Plans and suggestions for ½ page add in Living Magazine for November.
5. Report of LEDC sponsorship for CHS band.
6. Plans for Sept.15 Red News Retail Summit.
7. Consider plans for FAM Tour (Familiarization Tour) of Lavon for Friday Oct.20 or 

Nov.3 with rain date of Nov.17 or Spring.
8. Discussion of City Fall Festival on Oct.21.
9. Report of Inroads Realty on 619 Main Street.
10. Report of realtor and prospect inquires.
11. Discussion and Action on considering a recreational development project – Fitness 

Court.

7. Setting future meetings and agenda
The Economic Development Corporation Board members and staff may request items be placed
on a future agenda or request a special meeting be called.

8. Presiding Officer to adjourn the Economic Development Corporation Board meeting.

 Notes to the Agenda: 
1. Items marked with an * are consent items considered to be non-controversial and will be voted on in one motion unless a Board 

member asks for separate discussion. 
2. The Board reserves the right to recess into executive session under Sections 551.071 – 551.088 of the Texas Government Code (Texas 

Open Meetings Act) concerning any of the items listed on this Agenda, whenever it is considered necessary and legally justified under 
the Open Meetings Act.

This is to certify that the agenda was posted in the notification cabinet at City Hall at 120 
School Road, the city’s website at www.cityoflavon.org, the Lavon EDC website at 
www.lavonedc.com and on the city’s bulletin board on or before July 7, 2023 by 7:00PM 

    By: _________________________________________ 

 POSTED THIS day ___________, 2023, before 7PM August 11

http://www.cityoflavon.org/
http://www.lavonedc.com/


 
Lavon Economic Development 
Corporation Meeting Minutes 

 
 

 
1 of 2 

 
 
 

 
 

June 12, 2023 
 
 

1. Kay Wright, President called the Economic Development Corporation 
Board meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. at City Hall and announced that a 
quorum was present. 

 
  Present:    Place One, Kay Wright, President 

                                  Place Two, Manzelle Williams, Secretary -arrived at 7:10 p.m. 
                     Place Three, Vicki Sanson, Vice President 

                                  Place Four, Rachel Dumas, Public Information Officer   
                                Place Five, Joe Serpette, Director                                                         

                                
                                 Executive Director Present:  Pamela Mundo   

     
              Absent:       Place Six, John Kell, Treasurer   
                                 Place Seven, Jordan Williams  
                            

2. Pledge of Allegiance & Invocation 
 A.  President, Kay Wright led the Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation 

3.  Ribbon Cutting for Splash Sanitation, L.L.C.  
       A. The ribbon cutting was held in the City Hall parking lot adjacent to the Park. 
               Splash Sanitation is owned by Kahle Sooter, a local resident.  His new business will  
               will provide cleaning of trash bins.    
4.  Items of Interest and Communications 

A. President Kay Wright announced that the Babysitters training will be held June 13-   
     14 at City Hall and August 5th is the Back to School Bash 4:30 to 7:30 p.m.  

   5.  Consent Agenda 
A. Through a motion of Director Joe Serpette and Director Manzelle Williams providing 
a second of the motion; the Board of Directors unanimously agreed to approve the 
meeting minutes of May 8, 2023.  

3. Public Comments 
A.  There was no public comment.  

4. Discussion and Action 
A. Discussion on Board financials. The Board reviewed the Month-to-Month Financial  

      Report. No action was taken. 



 
Lavon Economic Development 
Corporation Meeting Minutes 

 
 

 
2 of 2 

 
 
 

    
 
B. Discussion and action on the EDC Purchasing Policy. Through 

a motion of Joe Serpette and a second of Rachel Dumas the Board approved the EDC 
Purchasing Policy.   

C.  Discussion on a proposed marketing and listing agreement  
     with Inroads, Realty, Kyndall Misak for the 619 Main Street  
     Property. Kyndall Misak reviewed the agreement with the Board. Through a  
     motion of Kay Wright and a second of Joe Serpette the Board of Directory approve  
      the marketing and listing agreement. 
D.  Discussion and action on Economic Development Actions  
    including review of the ad in the In and Around magazine,  
    suggestions for the back of the utility bill, TEDC meeting in  
    June, North Tx Commission meeting in August and prospects  
    And Inquiries. Through Board reviewed the actions of the month.  The Board  
    generally agreed to placing the LEDC ad on the first month bill and follow up with  
     EDC updates the next month. 

          E.  Discussion about cottage industries and how we can support 
            them.  A general discuss was held and suggestions offered.  

5. Setting future meetings and agenda 
A. The Economic Development Corporation Board members, after discussion, agreed. 
     that the next meeting would be the July 10, 2023, or as needed, for discussion with 
     prospects.  

6. President Kay Wright adjourned the Economic Development 
Corporation Board meeting at 8:26 p.m.  

 
Duly passed and approved on this ___ day _______, 2023. 
 
__________________________                                   ________________________________ 
Kay Wright, Board President                                          Manzelle Williams, Secretary  



1 GENERAL FUND 
Oct 2022          

Actual
Nov 2022 

Actual
Dec 2022    

Actual 
Jan 2023  

Actual
Feb 2023 

Actual
Mar 2023 

Actual
April 2023 

Actual
May 2023 

Actual 
June 2023 

Actual 
July 2023 
Outlook

Aug 2023 
Outlook 

Sept 2023 
Outlook

FY 2022-2023
Yr. to DateTOTAL Actual + Outlook 

Official Budget 
2022-2023

% of 
Budget

Budget 
Adjustment 

Draft Budget 23-
24

approved
Revenue

2-1 Bank Balance Forward 163,649.59$    167,740.96$    188,019.20$         82,588.84$      103,113.16$    118,294.90$     130,524.40$      141,307.73     163,580.41 77,772.44 95,681.47 150,000$            109% 163,649.59 100,000
2-5 Misc 0.00 0.00 0.00 2908.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -$               0.00 0.00 0
2-2 Sales & Use Tax 25,745.63 27,288.59$      $23,425.31 25,230.30$      27,454.03$      24,905.58 22,885.47$        28,973.01$     $27,334.78 29,705.69$       37,203.98$    $19,696.58 300,152.37$             319,857.95 250,000 120% 325,000
2-3 Government Capital Note

Total General  Fund 189,395.22 195,029.55 211,444.51 110,728.12$    130,567.19 143,200.48 153,409.87 170,280.74 190,915.19 107,478.13 132,885.45 19,696.58 300,152.37 400,000 75% 425,000
TEXSTAR Fund 131,451.16 131,835.62 232,536.18$         233,375.71$    234,179.89 235,096.11 236,029.04 237,040.79 338,280.24 339,749.41 339,749.41 318.00 339,749.41 131,000$            259% 350,000
LOGIC FUND 111,245.05       111,604.31      112,015.09$         112,448.23$    112,857.01      113,318.66       113,783.94        114,285.16     114,778.82      115,295.20       115,295.20    294.00           115,295.20               110,600$            104% 116,000
Total Revenues 432,091.43   438,469.48      555,995.78           456,552.06$    477,604.09      491,615.25       503,222.85        521,606.69     643,974.25      562,522.74       587,930.06    20,308.58      755,196.98               641,600$           118% 891,000

a

Expense  
Debt Service 

8-0 Main St Debt Reserve Fund -$                  23,080.00$        23,080
8-1a Main St. Debt Quarterly Pymt -$                 6,119.76$             -$                 -$                 6,119.76$         -$                    -$                 6,119.76$        -$                  -$               6,119.76$      18,359.28$               24,479.04$      24,479.00$        75% 24,479

Total Debt Service Paid 6,119.76$             6,119.76$         6,119.76$        6,119.76$      18,359.28$               24,479.04$      47,559.00$        39% 47,559

Operations

General Operations

3-1a Email, Software/Archiving 272.23 144.23 30.73 277.64 149.64 149.64 21.64 1,815.53 368.54 155.64 520.00$         527.77$         3,385.46 4,433 6,000 56% 6,000
3-1b Misc-Dues, Ads, Cell Svc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 220.24 227.33 298.30 0.00 150.00 0.00 272.73 272.70 895.87 1,441 3,000 29.86% 3,000
3-1c-2 Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 144.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 422.17 163.64 163.60 566.57 894 1,800 31% 1,800
3-1d Meeting Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 109.54 0.00 0.00 425.00 82.14 227.27 227.30 616.68 1,071 2,500 24.67% 2,000
3-1e Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 227.27 227.30 0.00 455 2,500 0% 2,000
3-g Document Printing 24.00 106.65 63.50 0.00 0.00 131.50 67.20 40.48 159.54 30.80 270.54 270.60 623.67 1,165 3,000 21% 3,000
3-1f Office Support Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 129.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 227.27 227.30 129.00 584 2,500 5% 2,500
3-1h Office Rent 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000 6,000 100% 6,000
3-1i Website updates 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 409.09 409.10 0.00 818 4,500 0% 6,000

Total General Operations 6,296.23 250.88 94.23 277.64 369.88 891.41 387.14 1,856.01 1,103.08 690.75 2,317.81 2,325.67 12,217.25 16,861 31,800 38% 32,300

Consulting

4-1 Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 454.54 455.00 3,700.00 5,000 5,000 74% 8,000
4-2 Website & tech consulting 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 636.36 636.40 1,800.00 3,073 7,000 26% 6,000
4-2a IT Services 246.83 134.91 0.00 269.82 134.91 134.91 0.00 269.82 134.91 147.91 204.83 204.87 1,474.02 1,884 2,500 59% 3,500
4-3 City Attorney 301.00 0.00 0.00 1,027.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 494.50 0.00 2,628.00 518.09 518.10 4,451.00 5,487 6,000 74% 10,000
4-4 Economic Dev Consulting 3,750.00 4,050.00 4,080.00 4,080.00 4,080.00 4,080.00 4,080.00 4,080.00 4,080.00 4,080.00 4,080.00 4,080.00 40,440.00 48,600 48,600 83% 50,544

Total Consulting 4,297.83 4,184.91 4,080.00 7,177.32 4,214.91 4,214.91 7,780.00 4,844.32 4,214.91 6,855.91 5,893.82 5,894.37 51,865.02 64,044 69,100 75% 78,044

 
5-1 Computers 3,330.20 0.00 32.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 288.16 288.18 3,362.65 6,500 6,500 52% 6,500
5-2a Other Computer Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90.90 91.00 0.00 1,000 1,000 0% 1,000

Total Equipment 3,330.20 0.00 32.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 379.06 379.18 3,362.65 7,500 7,500 45% 7,500
 

Total Operations 2022-2023 13,924.26 4,435.79 4,206.68 7,454.96 4,584.79 5,106.32 8,167.14 6,700.33 5,317.99 7,546.66 8,590.69 8,599.22 67,444.92 88,404 108,400 62% 117,844
 

Promotional

6-1
General,brochures,Printing,Trades
hows 3,750.00 2,574.56 835.23 0.00 550.00 0.00 835.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,090.91 1,090.90 8,544.79 10,726.60 12,000 71% 20,000

6-2 Promo Carryover 2012-22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,250.00 1,590.91 1,590.90 4,750.00 7,931.81 17,500 27% 15,000.00        12,000
6-3 Aerial Map & Brochures 3980.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,837.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 482.27 482.30 7,817.50 8,782.07 7,500 104% 8,000.00           10,000
6-4 Advertising 0.00 0.00 14.00 0.00 0.00 950.00 3,100.00 0.00 1,705.00 0.00 77.00 77.00 5,769.00 5,923.00 4,000 144% 6,000.00           10,000
6-6 Video Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 681.82 681.80 0.00 7,500.00 7,500 0% \ 20,000

Total Promotional 7,730.00 2,574.56 849.23 0.00 4,387.50 1,450.00 3,935.00 0.00 1,705.00 4,250.00 3,922.91 3,922.90 26,881.29 40,863.48 48,500 55% 72,000

Capital Projects
7-3 Incentives 0.00 0.00 11,360.00 160.00 460.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,818.18 6,818.20 11,980 25,616.38 75,000 16% 213,597

7-4
Additional Infrastructure 
Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,285.55 19,285.50 0 38,571.05 212,141 0% 240,000

7-6 Project Main Street 0.00 0.00 6,320.00 0.00 2,840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,090.91 9,090.90 9,160 27,341.81 100,000 9% 150,000
7-7 Transfer to Reserves 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000 200,000.00 50,000 50,000

Total Capital Projects -                    0.00 117,680.00           160.00             3,300.00          0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 35,194.64      35,194.60      121,140 291,529.24 437,141 28% 653,597
Total Expenses 21,654.26         7,010.35          128,855.67           7,614.96          12,272.29        12,676.08         12,102.14          6,700.33         113,142.75      11,796.66         47,708.24      53,836.48      233,825 420,797.12 641,600 36% 891,000

General Acct. Balance 167,740.96       188,019.20      82,588.84             103,113.16      118,294.90      130,524.40       141,307.73        163,580.41     77,772.44        95,681.47         85,177.21      (34,139.90)    

2 PayPal Fund -                    -                    

3 TEXSTAR FUND Balance
Beginning Balance 131,133.45$    131,451.16 131,835.62 232,536.18 233,375.71 234,179.89 235,096.11 236,029.04 237,040.79 338,280.24 130,670.60 130,886.65

Interest 317.71$            384.46 700.56 839.53 804.18 916.22 932.93 1,011.75 1,239.45 1,469.17 216.05 246.80
Deposit 100,000.00 100,000.00

Withdrawals -$                  
Ending Balance 131,451.16$    131,835.62 232,536.18 233,375.71 234,179.89 235,096.11 236,029.04 237,040.79 338,280.24 339,749.41 130,886.65 131,133.45

4 LOGIC FUND Balance 
Beginning Balance 110,951.39$    111,245.05 111,604.31 112,015.09 112,448.23 112,857.01 113,318.66 113,783.94 114,285.16 114,778.82 110,523.17 110,726.09

interest 293.66$            359.26 410.78 433.14 408.78 461.65 465.28 501.22 493.66 516.38 202.92 225.30
Withdrawals -$                  

Ending Balance 111,245.05$    111,604.31 112,015.09 112,448.23 112,857.01 113,318.66 113,783.94 114,285.16 114,778.82 115,295.20 110,726.09 110,951.39

Total LEDC Funds 410,437.17$    431,459.13 427,140.11 448,937.10 465,331.80 478,939.17 491,120.71 514,906.36 530,831.50 550,726.08 415,215.71 207,944.94

Equipment









Lavon EDC Agenda for 8 14 2023 

Agenda Item 6A Discussion and action of Board financials including a brief review of the Annual Audit 
for 2022-2023 

Please note the reports attached to this agenda items regarding the sales tax/use tax that is a part of a 
City of Lavon 380 agreement with Trophy Signature Homes and Bloomfield Homes where they allocate 
the sales tax for materials purchased for Lavon homes to Lavon rather than to the city where the items 
were purchased.  With that accounting, the two homebuilders dedicate those sale/use taxes 100% of 
the 0.5% sales tax to the LEDC and to the Road Improvement Fund and for the 1% of the City General 
Fund Use Tax which comes to the Lavon: 80% of that is returned to the homebuilder with Lavon 
retaining the 20%.    







Lavon Economic Development Corporation   Agenda August 14, 2023 

Agenda Item 6D Discussion and action on Civic Plus Web Site Agreement and new platform 

We have received a notice from Civic Plus that the hosting and maintenance of the LavonEDC.com web 
site will be increasing from $1,800 to $1,980.    Funds are available within the current and recently 
approved budget for this price increase.  The noted that…… 

“With these changes comes a robust set of product enhancements and first-to-market integrations, 

including: 

• CivicPlus Portal – A free digital hub that makes it easy for residents to obtain information and

resources and interact with their local government from a personal and customizable interface

and that embeds in your Municipal Website Central solution.

• Migration to Drupal version 9 for enhanced functionality and configuration options

• Platform authentication (single sign-on)

• Unlimited ongoing group user training

• Integrated Google Analytics (G4)”

In speaking with the technical service portion of Civic Plus, Teresa informed me that the upgrade to 

Drupal 9 may require a redesigned web site.  As I investigate further, I will let you know when a new 

web site will be required to fit their new platform.   

“Last year  you received an email communicating the upgrade to your  website to a more 
advanced version of Drupal, the opensource code base that operates your  website’s content 
management system (CMS). Cur rently we don’t have a specific timeline for  that migration. We 
are working daily to get the migration tool per fected and once that has been achieved, we will 
come up with a plan and clear  estimated timelines for  clients. I understand that lack of 
specifics can be frustrating but please know that our  goal is to make the migration process as 
seamless as possible for  you. Also know that I will keep you informed as we move forward.  

Because of the release of the Drupal 9 upgrade and the eventual conversion of all clients we 
are not initiating Drupal 7 redesigns or  any development projects cur rently. Dur ing migration 
you will have the option to purchase a fresh redesign if you choose. Details on redesign 
options will be included once we have clear  estimated timelines for  migration.  



For  now, please use this link to explore the features of the new Drupal site. 
https:/ /www.civicplus.com/municipal- websites/explore- the- features 

 

This upgrade will include improved functionality such as: 

o Calendar ing tools 
o Integrated and fillable forms 
o Aler t notification capabilities 
o Payment gateway integrations 
o Additional styling options and design customization 
o Single sign- on capabilities 
o Additional integration capabilities with our  Online Code Hosting and Agenda and 

Meeting Management solutions. Please watch this shor t video. 
 

You may also use this link to the FAQ’s for  migration that you might find helpful. 
https:/ /www.civicengageopen.civicplus.help/hc/en- us/ar ticles/9138783815447- Web- Open- FAQs 

 

And as always don’t hesitate to let me know if I can do something for  you! 

 

Only CivicPlus can do this:  CLICK HERE 

 

Theresa St. John  
Client Success Manager • CivicPlus 
P: (785) 560-2072  
civicplus.com | Let's have a conversation - book a meeting 
here 
  

Connect with us:    

  
 

  

 

Powering and Empowering 
Government 

 

   

  

 

https://www.civicplus.com/municipal-websites/explore-the-features
https://share.vidyard.com/watch/YGaik7QgcHLGKF6Z7Kkyqf?autoplay=1&vyplayer=YGaik7QgcHLGKF6Z7Kkyqf&__hstc=120680407.7ebd16a219194dc22e1b4decdb413919.1631124016057.1679582906342.1679596526709.446&__hssc=120680407.1.1679692398394&__hsfp=1373952659&hsCtaTracking=7dcecbcf-5c96-488f-849e-62fea5c952ce%7Ccc413416-c015-46d8-8611-64c924cd80b9
https://www.civicengageopen.civicplus.help/hc/en-us/articles/9138783815447-Web-Open-FAQs
https://share.vidyard.com/watch/YGaik7QgcHLGKF6Z7Kkyqf?autoplay=1&vyplayer=YGaik7QgcHLGKF6Z7Kkyqf&__hstc=120680407.7ebd16a219194dc22e1b4decdb413919.1631124016057.1673311162918.1673376250187.370&__hssc=120680407.1.1673391396357&__hsfp=275471683&hsCtaTracking=7dcecbcf-5c96-488f-849e-62fea5c952ce%7Ccc413416-c015-46d8-8611-64c924cd80b9
http://www.civicplus.com/
https://www.facebook.com/CivicPlus/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/civicplus/
https://twitter.com/CivicPlus
http://www.civicplus.com/


CivicPlus
302 South 4th St. Suite 500
Manhattan, KS 66502
US

 
 

 
 
Quote #: Q-45122-1
Date: 6/21/2023 4:46 PM
Customer: LAVON ECONOMIC

DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION, TEXAS

 

QTY Product Name DESCRIPTION

1.00 Municode Web Premium Civic Open
Subscription Renewal

Municode Web Premium Civic Open Subscription

 
Annual Recurring Services - Initial Term USD 1,980.00

1. This renewal Statement of Work ("SOW") is between Lavon Economic Development Corporation LEDC Texas (“Customer”) and
CivicPlus, LLC and shall be subject to the terms and conditions of the Master Services Agreement (“MSA”) and the applicable Solutions
and Products terms found at: www.civicplus.help/hc/p/legal-stuff (collectively, the “Terms and Conditions”). By signing this SOW,
Customer expressly agrees to the Terms and Conditions throughout the Term of this SOW. The Terms and Conditions form the
entire agreement between Customer and CivicPlus (collectively, referred to as the “Agreement”). The Parties agree the Agreement
shall supersede and replace all prior agreements between the Parties with respect to the services provided by CivicPlus herein (the
“Services”).
 
2. This SOW shall remain in effect for an initial term starting at the Customer’s next renewal date of 11/1/2023 and running for
twelve months (“Initial Term”). In the event that neither party gives 60 days’ notice to terminate prior to the end of the Initial Term,
or any subsequent Renewal Term, this SOW will automatically renew for additional 1-year renewal terms (“Renewal Term”). The
Initial Term and all Renewal Terms are collectively referred to as the “Term”.

3. Unless terminated, Customer shall be invoiced for the Annual Recurring Services on each Renewal Date of each calendar year
subject to an annual increase of 5% each Renewal Term.
 

V. PD 06.01.2015-0048
Page 1 of 2

http://www.civicplus.help/hc/p/legal-stuff


Acceptance
 
By signing below, the parties are agreeing to be bound by the covenants and obligations specified in this SOW.
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this SOW to be executed by their duly authorized representatives as of
the dates below.
 
 
 
 
Client
 

CivicPlus
 

By:
 
 
___________________________________

By:

 
Name:
 
___________________________________

 
Name:
 
Amy Vikander                                               

 
Title:
 
___________________________________

 
Title:
 
Senior Vice President of Customer Success

 
Date:
___________________________________

 
Date:
___________________________________

V. PD 06.01.2015-0048
Page 2 of 2



Lavon Economic Development Corporation Agenda of August 14, 2023  

Agenda Item 6F Discussion and Action on Aerial Dynamic Map and Story Brochure 

 

Annual the Lavon EDC utilizes the services of The Flyer Group formerly Aerial Map Services to update 
the aerial map and then publish paper maps as needed for marketing efforts.  Attached is the annual 
invoice for the mapping services.  This includes updates as needed and a digital version of the map is 
also attached. This digital map was recently updated to include the new elementary school and the 
developing Hillstead Subdivision to the south of FM 483.  See that attached map.  Printing of the aerial 
map is a separate cost.   

Also last year you agreed to begin development of the Story Map which is a series of different layers.  
The aerial map is one layer.  Other layers needed for example would be to highlight new commercial 
sites.   

Melissa, TX probably is the best example of the various layers of digital mapping to market the various 
aspects of the community.  I sent each director a link to the larger presentation of the Story map.  At The 
meeting I would like to proceed with developing the story map for Lavon as was approved last year.  The 
proposed cost is attached, there is funds in the current year and next year for this mapping.    The 
mapping overlays does an increased job of providing information that we need to get to our developers 
and realtors.    



Flyer View Group, LLC
6717 Dapper Dr
McKinney, TX  75070 US
dale@flyerview.com
flyerview.com

BILL TO
Lavon Economic Development 
Corporation
120 School House Rd.
Lavon, TX  75166

INVOICE 2012

DATE 08/07/2023    TERMS Due on receipt

DUE DATE 09/29/2023

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Subscriptions:Dynamic Map Poster 
Program - Platinum
RENEWAL - 10/23-10/24

*GIS Mapping & Graphic Design

*Customer Portal File Link w/High-Res 
Digital View and/or Print"

*Includes Up To 14 Files Plus Map-
side

*Includes 12 months edits to map and 
Community Profile content     

*$2,195.00 Due Beginning of each 12 
month renewal

1 2,195.00 2,195.00

Payment due Oct., 1, 2023 SUBTOTAL 2,195.00

TAX 0.00

TOTAL 2,195.00

TOTAL DUE $2,195.00











 
What is an Economic Development Council (EDC)? 

The mission of the Lavon Economic Development Corporation (LEDC) is to strengthen and diversify the 
economic base of the City of Lavon. The EDC serving the City of Lavon, was established in 2004 as a 4B 
Corporation, now known as a Type B Corporation. It is a governmental, nonprofit economic development 
corporation reporting to the Lavon City Council. The EDC was established to encourage top-quality businesses 
to place job-generating investments in Lavon, while creating a superior environment for business expansion 
and retention.  

The EDC generates interest in the region through the publication of marketing materials and data and 
represents the City of Lavon on marketing missions throughout the state of Texas and occasionally the nation. 
The EDC encourages businesses to locate in the region by facilitating their site selection needs in a fair, 
professional and confidential manner. Each time the EDC locates a new business investment in the region, 
nearly every company and organization benefits. With more money flowing through the economy, additional 
revenue flows to the city and local businesses. 

How is the Lavon EDC Organized and When Do They Meet? 
The LEDC is overseen by a seven-member board of directors. The seven director positions are appointed by 
the City Council for two-year terms of office. Places 1, 3, 5 and 7 are appointed in even numbered years and 
places 2, 4, and 6 are appointed in odd-numbered years. The EDC Board of Director meetings are held at 
least monthly at the Lavon City Hall, 120 School Rd. Meetings are normally held at 7:00 PM on the scheduled 
meeting date and are open to the public. Lavon residents and visitors are welcome to attend. Meetings 
notifications are posted at City Hall. EDC meeting notifications are also posted on the Economic Development 
Corporation’s website. Since schedules are subject to change, please verify the meeting date and time by 
visiting the EDC website prior to attending. 

How is an EDC Funded? 
The state sales taxes of 8.25% do not all go directly to the state to stay. They are distributed as follows: 

State Keeps 6.25% 
City gets 1% 
Roads get .5% 
EDC gets .5% 
 
If Lavon did not have an EDC, the .5% listed above would go back to the state and not be allocated to be 
reinvested back into our local city through projects and job creations that an EDC works to develop. The 
existence of the EDC is vital to keeping those local sales tax revenues in Lavon to serve the city 
development.  











From: Kyndall Misak
To: Pam Mundo
Cc: Taylor LeMaster
Subject: Leasing Update
Date: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 11:37:45 AM

Hello Pam, as requested here is an update for the 619 Main Street property. 

We have created a full marketing brochure to send out to prospects, as well as listed the
property on all commercial real estate platforms. In July, we sent out an email blast to
our list of retail and office brokers and had another email blast sent today (August 9th). I
have also posted the site on multiple local Facebook pages to attract tenants that are
not represented by a broker, as well as spoken with many of the downtown Wylie
businesses and Chamber of Commerce. With a building like this, local tenants would be
a great fit, so getting the word spread throughout the community is imperative. 

The property has had interest from a cupcake bakery, a facial aesthetic spa, a Rockwall
boutique and a vape shop. I will also be meeting with a lady who is hopeful to start an
Aveda spa in Lavon, so I will be pitching the property to her. Our marketing director
informed me that this project is the #3 most viewed page on our website as of right now
which tells us that our marketing is reaching a significant audience. One of our main
selling points when speaking to tenants is 1) this project will be more affordable per
month than the new construction on HWY 78 and 2) the project is unique and offers an
authentic feel with its brick walls and historic background. 

Thank you and look forward to speaking soon! 

-- 

Kyndall Misak
Associate Broker
Inroads Realty | Direct: (972) 333-5651
www.inroadsrealty.com

mailto:kmisak@inroadsrealty.com
mailto:pam.mundo@lavonedc.com
mailto:TLeMaster@inroadsrealty.com
http://www.inroadsrealty.com/


From: Sean Grealy
To: Kim Dobbs
Cc: Pam Mundo
Subject: Re: Appt Reminder: Lavon, TX - NFC Evaluation Call
Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:48:09 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image001.png
image001.png
image001.png
image001.png
Email Signature Logo.png
Warranty - The Fitness Court.pdf

Hi Kim and Pam,

I'm happy to get these answered for you. Pam, nice to e-meet you. The NFC Grants
Committee is excited at the prospect of Lavon becoming one of the newest partner
communities in Texas to join the BCBS of Texas Campaign in 2023. 

Do they own the equipment or does the City own the facility on City land?
- Typically, it is owned and maintained by the city when it is placed on city property. This
would be similar to the ownership status of playgrounds or other park infrastructure
that exists in the city.
Is there a guarantee of the time the equipment will last?
- The Fitness Court is designed to last over 20 years, with each component being made
with the most durable, weather-resistant materials available. I've attached the warranty
information, and you'll notice that the Fitness Court wall, which is the major structure, is
warrantied for 25 years.
- Happy to provide some local city leaders who can give a firsthand account of
the installation and durability of the Fitness Court.
If something breaks who fixes it?
- NFC's Partnership Care team can be contacted directly to replace anything that may
need it over time. If it is something basic the city staff can handle, we will provide
guidance on replacement. If there is more severe damage, we can coordinate
an installation team to come to Lavon as needed.
- I can share that these Fitness Courts have been in hurricane, flood, and severe heat
conditions around the country, and so far have had very minimal, if any, damage as a
result.
Do they provide programs? 
- NFC's Partnership Services include ongoing program support, including our NFC
Ambassador training program, which allows local fitness enthusiasts to become
registered Ambassadors to lead programming and fitness events at the Fitness Court. 
- Please see this short video from Decatur, TX showcasing how their Fire and Police
departments help to lead local programming in collaboration with NFC's support and
Ambassador Training: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-tYRcHm4LFM
What other cities beside Anna have these?
- There are currently over 30 Fitness Courts in cities throughout Texas, and more under

mailto:sean@nfchq.com
mailto:kim.dobbs@cityoflavon.org
mailto:pam.mundo@lavonedc.com









 


National Fitness Campaign Warranty 
 


FITNESS COURT WARRANTY 


National Fitness Campaign LLC (“Company”), warrants the Fitness Court (“Equipment”) to be free from significant 
defects in material and manufacturing and to conform to published specifications for the periods described below. 


 


25 Year Limited Warranty  


Wall Structural Frames 


 


 


 


5 Year Limited Warranty  


Outer Wall Panels  


Brackets  


Pull Up Bars  


Foot Strips  


Push Ladders  


Row Stands 


 


3 Year Limited Warranty 


Squat Boxes  


Lunge Steps  


Bend Boxes 


 


1 Year Limited Warranty  


Wall Graphics  


Cables and Rings  


Bend Cushion 


Plyo Box Top Surface  


Rowing Handles and Chain  


All Other Components provided by NFC 


WARRANTY COVERAGE 


This Warranty applies to the Equipment for the time periods described for each component type and with the 
limitations described in this Warranty. The Warranty periods apply from the date of shipment of the Equipment to 
the Purchaser. The Company’s liability under this Warranty is limited to the replacement of defective Equipment. 
The Purchaser’s sole and exclusive remedy against the Company shall be for the replacement, at the Company’s 
discretion, of any defective Equipment as provided herein. 


 


WARRANTY LIMITATIONS 


This Warranty does not cover any loss or damage caused by (a) improper installation of the Equipment, (b) use of 
the Equipment for purposes other than which it is intended, (c) disasters such as fire, flood, wind, lightning or other 
“Acts of God”, (d) unauthorized alterations, modifications or abuse to the Equipment, (e) normal deterioration due to 
weather, UV exposure, wear and tear or other causes that do not affect functional use, including without limitation 
discoloration, fading, scratches, dents, vandalism, marring and normal levels of rusting, (f) neglect, negligence, or 
abnormal physical stress, (g) failure by Purchaser to install or maintain the Equipment in accordance with the 
Installation and Maintenance Guide, or (h) improper or incomplete installation of the Wall Graphics in accordance 
with the Alignment Guide. 


 


PURCHASER’S EXCLUSIVE REMEDY FOR DEFECTIVE EQUIPMENT 


During the applicable Warranty period, a Purchaser may make a claim, by sending written notice to the Company 
that includes a description of the defect along with photographs. Notice must be sent to info@nfchq.com.  


Last Revised 09/26/2018    Page 1 







 


The Company may request shipment of the defective parts for examination. 


If the Company determines the defect to be valid and covered by this Warranty, the Company 
will replace the defective Equipment at no cost to the Purchaser, within 60 days of receiving the 
claim and defective parts, if requested. The Purchaser will be responsible for costs related to 
the removal and transport of defective components and the installation of replacements. Replacement parts are 
warranted for the remaining Warranty period of the original components. 


 


SAFETY STANDARDS 


This Equipment is not intended for use by individuals younger than 14 years of age. 


ASTM has recently adopted ASTM F3101 - 15 Standard Specification for Unsupervised Public Use Outdoor Fitness 
Equipment. 


While playgrounds are subject to laws in various states requiring compliance with ASTM and/or Consumer Product 
Safety Commission (CPSC) guidelines, at present there are no state laws requiring compliance with standards set 
forth by ASTM for outdoor fitness equipment (nor with CPSC guidelines, as none currently exist.) Play equipment 
can be certified to be in compliance with ASTM by the International Playground Equipment Manufacturers 
Association (IPE-MA), and many agencies have a requirement that they only purchase equipment that is IPEMA 
certified. However, at this time, this is not possible with outdoor fitness equipment, as IPEMA does not currently 
certify compliance of outdoor fitness equipment. In addition, at this time, there are no programs in place to train 
certified inspectors for outdoor fitness equipment. 


Without a state law that requires compliance, specifications are voluntary only. However, National Fitness 
Campaign strives to comply with all of the voluntary specifications of ASTM F3101 - 15. 


 


SALTWATER 


Sustained exposure to saltwater can cause corrosion, color fading and wear. For Equipment installed within 250 
yards of a saltwater body, defects caused by corrosion are covered for half of the standard Warranty periods. For 
Equipment in direct contact with saltwater or exposed to salt spray, defects caused by corrosion are not covered. 


 


DISCLAIMER 


*IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COMPANY BE LIABLE FOR ANY INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES 
RELATING TO, ARISING OUT OF, OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THE EQUIPMENT, 
INCLUDING AND WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY LABOR AND/OR OTHER INSTALLATION EXPENSES INCURRED 
IN CONNECTION WITH THE REPLACEMENT OF THE DEFECTIVE EQUIPMENT WARRANTED HEREIN, OR ANY 
OTHER INDIRECT DAMAGES WITH THE RESPECT TO LOSS OF REVENUE OR PROFITS. 


*Some states do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so the above 
limitation or exclusion may not apply to you. 


 


TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, THIS WARRANTY AND THE REMEDIES SET FORTH ARE EXCLUSIVE AND 
IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, REMEDIES AND CONDITIONS, WHETHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR OF FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 


Last Revised 09/26/2018    Page 2 







construction. In the DFW area nearby, they can be found in Anna, Princeton, Fate,
McKinney, Balch Springs, Sulphur Springs, Decatur, Roanoke, Ennis, the campus at UT-
Dallas, and more.
- You can search for other Fitness Court sites on our website
here: https://www.nationalfitnesscampaign.com/map

Are there any other questions I can help address? I'm also happy to set up a short call to
address them if that's helpful. 

Best,
Sean

Sean Grealy  
Partnership Development Manager | NFC

M: (615) 375-6062 
E: sean@nfchq.com
nationalfitnesscampaign.com

On Thu, Aug 10, 2023 at 2:30 PM Kim Dobbs <kim.dobbs@cityoflavon.org> wrote:

Sean,

We are hoping to involve the Lavon Economic Development Corporation and Executive
Director Pam Mundo is copied here.

There were a handful of questions that I hope you can help answer:

Do they own the equipment or does the City own the facility on City land?   
Is there a guarantee of the time the equipment will last?
If something breaks who fixes it?
Do they provide programs? 
What other cities beside Anna have these?

Thanks,

Kim

 

mailto:sean@nfchq.com
http://www.nationalfitnesscampaign.com/
mailto:kim.dobbs@cityoflavon.org


Kim Dobbs

City Manager

City of Lavon

972-843-4220

 

From: Sean Grealy <sean@nfchq.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 12:46 PM
To: Kim Dobbs <kim.dobbs@cityoflavon.org>
Subject: Re: Appt Reminder: Lavon, TX - NFC Evaluation Call

 

Kim,

 

Not a problem at all. Here is a quick breakdown for the standard Fitness Court.

 

Fitness Court (standard configuration + BCBS TX standard art) Funding Breakdown:

·  Estimated costs:
- Initial Funding Requirement for partnership: $155,000 less grant award
   (e.g. if you receive a $50,000 grant, it would be $105,000)
- Concrete Install: $0-20,000 est. (pending installation method; in kind service,
internal install, or going to bid for contractor)
- Fitness Court Studio Install: $25,000 with NFC approved installer network team
- Total Estimate (assuming $50k grant): $130,000-150,000

This is pending actual bid amount for the concrete work if a bid is required, as well as no
other additional installation costs such as lighting, additional pedestrian access, landscaping,
etc. 

 

Let me know if you have any other questions I can assist with!

 

Best,
Sean

 

Sean Grealy  



Partnership Development Manager | NFC

M: (615) 375-6062
E: sean@nfchq.com

nationalfitnesscampaign.com

 

On Thu, Aug 10, 2023 at 1:42 PM Kim Dobbs <kim.dobbs@cityoflavon.org> wrote:

Sean,

This is very helpful. Can you please provide the same sort of funding breakdown for the
Fitness Court alone in case the Council doesn’t quite feel comfortable doing both the
Court and the Studio?

I hope they will want to do both, but am trying to have all of the answers handy.

Thank you,

Kim

 

Kim Dobbs

City Manager

City of Lavon

972-843-4220

 

From: Sean Grealy <sean@nfchq.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 12:31 PM
To: Kim Dobbs <kim.dobbs@cityoflavon.org>
Subject: Re: Appt Reminder: Lavon, TX - NFC Evaluation Call

 

Hi Kim,

 

mailto:sean@nfchq.com
http://www.nationalfitnesscampaign.com/
mailto:kim.dobbs@cityoflavon.org


Great question. Lavon is in a State Sponsor region, and is actually located in a priority
funding region for BCBSTX as a part of Collin County. Cities in the DFW area are
typically receiving $40-50k grants with successful applications that align with the NFC
mission.

 

The difference typically comes down to strength of application, which is measured by the
Grants Committee based on strength of consensus of commitment to the program, site
location applied for, and funding availability. If the City and the EDC Board are able to
commit funding to the initial funding requirement (which would be $105,000 with a
$50,000 grant), then that would lead the Grants Committee to strongly consider issuing
that $50,000 funding award.

 

Second Question regarding Fitness Court Studio extension:

Regarding art: The Fitness Court Studio option automatically upgrades to the
Design Studio Art option at no additional cost to the city, allowing for a more
unique graphic design on the wall.
Estimated costs:
- Initial Funding Requirement for partnership: $190,000 less grant award
   (e.g. if you receive a $50,000 grant, it would be $140,000)
- Concrete Install: $0-40,000 est. (pending installation method; in kind service,     
 internal install, or going to bid for contractor)
- Fitness Court Studio Install: $32,500 with NFC approved installer network     
 team
- Total Estimate (assuming $50k grant): $172,500-$212,500

As a reminder, the installation components are needed at a later time, so some cities will
handle that as a separate funding piece, while others will group it in altogether as a
package with the initial Funding Requirement from NFC and BCBSTX.

 

I've attached the Briefing Deck here again so you can further review how the funding is
broken down. Let me know if you have any further questions.

 

Best,

Sean

 

Sean Grealy  

Partnership Development Manager | NFC



M: (615) 375-6062
E: sean@nfchq.com

nationalfitnesscampaign.com

 

On Thu, Aug 10, 2023 at 1:14 PM Kim Dobbs <kim.dobbs@cityoflavon.org> wrote:

Sean,

Preparing for our meeting -- is Lavon considered to be in a “State Sponsor Region’ and
eligible for a grant of $50,000?

If so, is it reasonable to anticipate that would be the grant funding awarded?  

Thanks!

Kim

 

Kim Dobbs

City Manager

City of Lavon

972-843-4220

 

From: Sean Grealy <sean@nfchq.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 6:18 PM
To: Kim Dobbs <kim.dobbs@cityoflavon.org>
Cc: Melissa Glander <melissa@nfchq.com>; Rae Norton <rnorton@lavontx.gov>;
Vicki Sanson <vsanson@lavontx.gov>
Subject: Re: Appt Reminder: Lavon, TX - NFC Evaluation Call

 

Sounds great, thanks Kim.

 

mailto:sean@nfchq.com
http://www.nationalfitnesscampaign.com/
mailto:kim.dobbs@cityoflavon.org
mailto:sean@nfchq.com
mailto:kim.dobbs@cityoflavon.org
mailto:melissa@nfchq.com
mailto:rnorton@lavontx.gov
mailto:vsanson@lavontx.gov


I have changed our meeting to 8/17 at 9:30 am. Please let me know if this needs to be
changed.

 

Looking forward to hearing the results of that meeting and the Council's decisions on
budget allocation. If possible during deliberation, it may be helpful to share the 3-
minute Campaign video that I sent along after our Briefing Call. The link to that
is: https://www.nationalfitnesscampaign.com/watch

 

Best,

Sean

 

Sean Grealy  

Partnership Development Manager | NFC

M: (615) 375-6062
E: sean@nfchq.com

nationalfitnesscampaign.com

 

On Wed, Aug 9, 2023 at 7:12 PM Kim Dobbs <kim.dobbs@cityoflavon.org> wrote:

Sean and Melissa,

Thank you for your understanding and flexibility.

Either August 17 or the following week are better for my schedule. The LEDC
Executive Director and I discussed this today and she will present a request for
possible partnership to the LEDC Board of Directors next week.  

Again, thank you,

Kim

 

Kim Dobbs

https://www.nationalfitnesscampaign.com/watch
mailto:sean@nfchq.com
http://www.nationalfitnesscampaign.com/
mailto:kim.dobbs@cityoflavon.org


NATIONAL FITNESS CAMPAIGN

CAMPAIGN 
BRIEFING 

2023



National Fitness Campaign is a wellness consulting 
firm. Our mission is to build healthy communities.

NFC develops partnerships with cities, schools and 
sponsors to fund, build, and activate outdoor Fitness 

Courts, making world class fitness free.

WHO WE ARE WHAT WE DO



TO MAKE WORLD CLASS FITNESS FREE 
W H Y  W E  D O  I T

USA

Switzerland
Japan

FranceIsrael
UK

Austria

85

75

80

70
$1,000 $5,000 $10,000

Life Expectancy vs Health Expenditure

THE PROBLEM

THE SOLUTION

Health Expenditure

Li
fe

 E
xp

ec
ta

nc
y

America is facing a health crisis caused by 
sedentary lifestyles and cities designed for 

cars. USA spends more money than any 
other on healthcare with poor results.

When communities are designed to support 
wellbeing, health outcomes change!



CAMPAIGN HISTORY
40+ years in the making

FITNESS COURT INVENTED
SAN FRANCISCO • STANFORD 

FIRST NATIONAL SPONSOR 
3 COUNTRIES  • 10,000 FITNESS COURTS

REDESIGNED 
FOR IMPACT IN  21ST CENTURY 

WELCOMING 500TH 
HEALTHY COMMUNITY ACROSS AMERICA

NFC EXPANDS TO 10,000
COMMUNITIES WITH PARTNERS

1979 1980’s 2012 2023 2030’s



A COMPREHENSIVE 
COMMUNITY WELLNESS 

PROGRAM

Campaign Overview
National Fitness Campaign

AMBASSADOR 
TRAINING

MOBILE APP

PUBLIC ART

LAUNCH & 
PRESS

DESIGN & 
PLANNING

GRANT 
FUNDING

INSTALLATION

SPONSOR 
SUPPORT



CORE SQUAT PUSH LUNGE PULL AGILITY BEND

7  MOVEMENT FULL  BODY WORKOUT
FUNCTIONAL TRAINING SYSTEM
DIGITALLY ACTIVATED | COACH IN YOUR POCKET

WORLDS BEST OUTDOOR GYM



ACTIVITY ANALYSIS | PHYSICAL 
Austin, TX

Phase 1 
Potential Sites

Future Phase
Expanded Network

Farmers Market
Nutrition Network

FITNESS COURT

WALKABILITY

NUTRITION 

10
 M

IN
 W

A
LK

20
 M

IN
 W

A
LK

Walking Radius
10 Minute = .5 mile
20 Minute = 1 mile

Campaign Services
National Fitness Campaign

Launch & 
Ribbon CuttingMedia & PressAmbassador 

Training
Pre Launch 

Support
Planning & 

Funding Support

Fitness Court® App
Launching Nationwide 2023

Digitally Connected Fitness Court
Every Fitness Court will be digitally connected to a robust library of workouts challenges 
and health kit metrics by the free Fitness Court App. With a new  interactive map, 
you’ll be able to find every Fitness Court location at the palm of your hands! Soon 
millions of people will have access to the worlds-best outdoor gym and a system that 
is designed to move people outside everyday. Walking and moving to healthy hubs, 
social connections will build new friendships and wellness habits. The Fitness Court 
App aims to build a healthy nation of active members, solo or in groups, staying fit 
anytime of the day and enjoying the worlds largest network of digital Fitness Courts 

teaching and coaching adults young and old everywhere.  

APPLE HEALTH CONNECTION • NEW WORKOUT CONTENT 
• CHECK-IN CHALLENGES • LOCATION MAP

INTRO ISSUE STATUS IMPACT NUMBERS HIGHLIGHTS USAGE 2023

Fitness Court® App

NEW APP 
launching  
2023

WE BUILD HEALTHY COMMUNITIES! 



ARTISTS FROM ACROSS THE 
COUNTRY

Fitness Court® Public Art
Inspiration Meets Wellness 



2023 NFC State Sponsor Art Collection
No Additional Funding Required

Fitness Court® Public Art

2023 JEAN-MICHEL BASQUIAT

NFC DESIGN STUDIO

LOCAL ARTIST

FEATURED ARTIST

FITNESS 
COURTS®

Additional Funding Required: 
$25,000

1

BCBSTX FITNESS COURT®

NATIONAL FITNESS CAMPAIGN DESIGN SERVICES 

Each Fitness Court® is a one-of-a-kind work of art.

Final design works in collaboration with State Sponsor. 

Final design works in collaboration with State Sponsor. 

Additional Funding Required: 
$10,000

Additional Funding Required:
$50,000

Limited licenses available

Approved State Fitness Court Design



A COMPREHENSIVE 
COMMUNITY WELLNESS 

PROGRAM

Campaign Overview
National Fitness Campaign

AMBASSADOR 
TRAINING

MOBILE APP

PUBLIC ART

LAUNCH & 
PRESS

DESIGN & 
PLANNING

GRANT 
FUNDING

INSTALLATION

SPONSOR 
SUPPORT



PA

RKS & RECREATIO
N

ST
AKEHOLDERS

CO
UNCIL MEMBERS

M
AY

OR & CITY MANAGER

HEALTHY 
LIVING

STEP 1
CONSENSUS TO JOIN THE CAMPAIGN

BUILD A FREE OUTDOOR GYM WITHIN
A 10 MINUTE BIKE RIDE OF EVERY AMERICAN

OUR MISSION

N AT I O N A L  F I T N E S S  C A M PA I G N

CAMPAIGN MISSION
Accessible Healthy Infrastructure®

Making Wellness a Priority



STEP 3

AWARDEE TOTAL 
REMAINING 

FUNDING 
REQUIREMENT 

PROGRAM + INSTALLATION

$130,000-
$170,000
Includes standard art collection

Art & Custom Color Options   

2023 CAMPAIGN FUNDING REQUIREMENT

NFC PROGRAM FUNDING
The Fitness Court® and National Campaign Services

NFC PROGRAM TOTAL

$ 155,000

105,000-125,000$

OPTIONAL

NFC APPROVED INSTALLER NETWORK - INSTALLATION TEAM
Turn Key Fitness Court Assembly
Art & Graphic Installation
Installation Partner (separate agreement)

$ 25,000

CONCRETE SLAB
Can be performed in-house or in-kind 0-20,000est.$

With Prevailing Wage Rates: $27,000

Fitness Court installation is a specialized installation that requires expertise, proper certifications, and proven field experience

INSTALLATION & CONCRETE TOTAL ESTIMATE 25,000-47,000$

Featured Artist
$50,000

NFC & Blue Cross Blue Shield of Texas Grant Funding Award (Variable Grants Available) ($30,000-$50,000)
$30,000 FOR AREAS OUTSIDE 

OF STATE SPONSOR REGION

NFC Standard
Included

NFC Design Studio
$10,000

Local Artist
$25,000

1

BCBSTX FITNESS COURT®

NATIONAL FITNESS CAMPAIGN DESIGN SERVICES 



Fitness Court® Studio
Launching Nationwide 2023

FITNESS
ART

DANCE
YOGA 

ZUMBA
PILATES

STRETCH



2023 GRANT APPLICATION 
PERIOD NOW OPEN

Campaign seeking qualified applicants able to meet the 2023 
time frame for adoption and local funding match. 

LAUNCH PHASE
7 Shipment for Storage
8 Install Concrete Slab and Art Approval 
9 Fitness Court Assembly 
10 Press Launch Ceremony 

PRE APPLICATION PHASE
1 Feasibility Review
2 Evaluation Call 
3 Non-Binding Grant Application

AWARD PHASE
4 Award of Grant Eligibility  (First Come, First Served for Qualified Applicants) 

5 Local Adoption by Governing Body
6 Develop and Confirm Funding Match

FITNESS COURT OPEN!

Campaign Overview
Partnership Qualification Process



MAKING 
WELLNESS 

A PRIORITY?
SITE 

WITH IMPACT
FUNDING

MATCH
CAMPAIGN 

TIMING

STEP 1 STEP 3STEP 2 STEP 4

Discussion - Q&A
National Fitness Campaign

SCHEDULE 
EVALUATION 

CALL

NEXT STEP


	NOTICE OF ATTENDANCE
	July 2023 prefinal  with budget for 23-24a.pdf
	Budget.Proj




